OVERNMENT
HEAD OUARTEgg }VSTIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI (-5 7
: DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/02—H

Dated:93./.66/2025
To,

The Manager,

M/s Hotel Paradise International,

A-272, NH-8, Mabhipalpur, Delhi.

Sub: Issuance of FSC (Fi i :
NH-8, Mahipalpur. Df:fl:::e Safety Certificate) in r/o M/s Hotel Paradise International, A-272,

Sir,
This has reference to on line ID No. 202505050107689 dated 01/05.25, on the subject cited

gte)ov::t. In this regard, it i.s to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this
partment on 21/05/25 in the presence of Mr. Basant and following shortcomings were observed:

Hose reel & pump found nonfunctional.

MOEFFA found nonfunctional.

PA system found nonfunctional.

03 rooms filled in application form whereas 02 room is at the site, required to be clarify.
Building plan of the premises is also not uploaded on the portal.

DB =

In view of above e, the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed
at this stage due to above shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rectify/ clarify the above
shortcomings and re-submit for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

5\ 6 S
(Virendra Singh)
(Chief Fire Officer)
for DIRECTOR
Delhi Fire Service
b

Copy to: . . . .
Addl. Commissioner of Police ( Lic), Ist floor, Defence Colony Police Station, New Delhi.



